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Moore, James M CIV

From: Smith, Jason (Seattle) <Jason.Smith6@jacobs.com>
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 7:00 PM
To: Sugarman, Shelly CIV; Fischer, Steven M CIV; Dunn, Brian CIV; Moore, James M CIV; 

'Katherine O'Dell'
Cc: PaDelford, Sue S.; Swanson, Kristopher; 'Keim, Matthew'; Broadhead, Craig; Bordenave, 

Pierre; Swanson, Jeff A; Hurst, Austin; Buckley, Maggie; Mat Fletcher
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] BNSF SPJ ESA Biological Assessment CRTT
Attachments: 2018-08-24_SJC-RevisedBA_Comment-Response-Spreadsheet.docx; Meeting 09 USCG 

18-08-23 Draft Minutes.docx

Importance: High

All –  
 
Attached is the Comment Response Tracking Tool for the comments from the USFWS related to the revised ESA BA. 
 
Also attached are the Draft Minutes from our meeting this Thursday. Please send any comments on the minutes to me 
as Sue PaDelford is out on vacation. 
 
Thank you and have a nice weekend. 
 
 
Jason 
 
Jason W. Smith, Jacobs | Manager, NW/West US Environmental Solutions, BIAF | 425.456.9707 Office | 509.312.9398 
mobile  
600 108th Ave. NE., Bellevue, WA. 98004 USA | 32 N. 3rd St. Ste.304, Yakima, WA. 98901 | Jason.Smith6@jacobs.com | 
www.jacobs.com 
 
 
 

From: Smith, Jason (Seattle)  
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 6:55 AM 
To: Sugarman, Shelly CIV <Shelly.H.Sugarman@uscg.mil>; Fischer, Steven M CIV <Steven.M.Fischer3@uscg.mil>; Dunn, 
Brian CIV <Brian.Dunn@uscg.mil>; Moore, James M CIV <James.M.Moore2@uscg.mil>; 'Katherine O'Dell' 
<Katherine.O'dell@ecstech.com> 
Cc: PaDelford, Sue S. <Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com>; Swanson, Kristopher <Kristopher.Swanson@BNSF.com>; 'Keim, 
Matthew' <Matthew.Keim@BNSF.com>; Broadhead, Craig <Craig.Broadhead@jacobs.com>; Bordenave, Pierre 
<Pierre.Bordenave@jacobs.com>; Swanson, Jeff A <Jeff.Swanson@BNSF.com>; Hurst, Austin 
<Austin.Hurst@BNSF.com>; Buckley, Maggie <Maggie.Buckley@jacobs.com>; Railin Santiago 
<Railin.Santiago@jacobs.com> 
Subject: BNSF SPJ ESA Biological Assessment 
Importance: High 
 
All 
 
Attached is the FTP Link to the Endangered Species Act Biological Assessment for the BNSF Sandpoint Junction Project. If 
you are satisfied, please initiate consultation by forwarding by agency letter to USFWS for their 30 day review. 
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Here is the ftp link for the BA: :
 

It includes: 
 A clean Word document of the BA with no comments or tracked changes
 A bookmarked PDF of the BA with appendices

Please test the ftp link prior to sending and let us know if there are any issues. 

Also attached are the minutes from the USFWS pre-BA meeting. As per your request, we are preparing a Comment 
Response Tracking Tool that will be completed and sent to you by the end of the week. 

Thank you 

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

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.
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